=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Thursday, 22 April 2010 at 5.30 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

Members: Ward Represented

Chair: Councillor Carli Harper-Penman Bethnal Green South;
Councillor Peter Golds Blackwall & Cubitt Town;
Councillor Clair Hawkins Mile End & Globe Town;

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Nadir Ahmed, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 6961, E-mail: nadir.ahmed@towerhamlets.gov.uk



LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Thursday, 22 April 2010

5.30 p.m.
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)
To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting

Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER AFFECTED

3. RULES OF PROCEDURE 3-14

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for

information.
4. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES

There are no unrestricted minutes to confirm.
5. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
5.1 Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Devons 15-94 Bromley-By-

Food & Wine, 214 Devons Road, London, E3 3PN Bow;



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’'s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’'s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

i You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\4\9\3\AI00024394\N0tefromchiefﬁecutivereﬁeclarationofinterestsO701 0850.doc



ii.  You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\9\3\Al100024394\Notef; mchiefexiutiveredeclarationofinterestsO7010850.doc



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

3.3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



o transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



41

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

i) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

Vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



10} 32ud3l| ,sadnsnl e jo 1apjoy
sfep 99130N UaAIb sey oym ad1jod Jo 132110 J3IYD sAep Aq uonesijdde jo uoneuiw.iajap)
Bunjiom g Sueonddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g a[npayas jo (e)(g)9z ydeibeseq

uj joeg
wJo4 Buitea | (poso|o aAey sdau uaye)
Aday JO pouidd | pIeH @9 03 buneaH ysiym
o9puany 0] Judg 99130N 991)ON UuIy}Im awi] Jo poliad adA)] uoneoiddy

V XIAN3ddV



921J0N UBAIB sey oym 132140 JoIYD

"(a3e21y1)492
qnjd Builsixa Jo UOISIdIAUOD

sAep sAep 1o} uopjeaijdde jo uoneuiwiajap)
Bunjiom g (qnj92) jueoyddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g a[npayas jJo (e)(g)9l ydeibeseq
“(@2u991] BunSIXd JO UOISIAUOD

sAep 991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD sAep 10} uopjeaijdde jo uoljeuiwd}ap)
Bunjiom g Sueonddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g 3[npayas jJo (e)(g)y ydeibeied
*(19puo

sAep suoijejuasaidal apew aney oym ajdoad sAep 91nso|2 Buimojjo} aauadi| sasiwaid
Bunjiom g f99ua91| sasiwalid ayj jo Japjoy sy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} JO MmalAal) (e)(g)291 uonoaas

*(@2ud91| Jeuosiad jo jueu




APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

1. | A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

2. In acase where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

3. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b)  section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

4. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
) justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

5.  In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda Iltem 5.1

Committee :

Licensing Sub Committee

Date Classification

22" April 2010 Unclassified

Report
No.
LSC
064/910

Agenda
Item No.
51

Report of Colin Perrins

Head of Trading Standards and Commercial Title Licensing Act 2003

Originating Officer:
Nick Kemp
Licensing Officer

E3 3PN.

Ward affected
Bromley by Bow

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for
Devons Food & Wine, 214 Devons Road, London,

1.0 Summary

Applicant:
Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

Kalender Onay

Devons Food & Wine, 214 Devons Road,

London, E3 3PN

Licensing Act 2003 variation

Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol

The Metropolitan Police and

Environmental Health

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied If not supplied, name and
for register telephone number of holder
File Only
020 7364 7664

Page 15




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

Background

This is an application for a variation in a premises licence for
Devons Food & Wine, 214 Devons Road, London, E3 3PN

A copy of the existing licences is enclosed for information in
Appendix 1.

The current hours are as follows:-

Sale by retail of alcohol:

Monday to Thursday from 09:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hrs to midnight
Sunday from 10:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Thursday until 23:30 hrs
Friday to Saturday until midnight

A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 2. The

applicant has described the nature of the variation as follows:

Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol.

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale of Alcohol (off sales only sales only)
Monday to Sunday 24 hours per day.

Hours premises is open to the public:
Monday to Sunday 24 hours per day.

There is no request to extend the existing Late Night Refreshment.

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 3.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into

effect on the 7" January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members

within the Licensing Officers report.

Page 16



4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
will also be available at the hearing. It was substantially revised on the
28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, that in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Objections

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following responsible
authorities:

The Metropolitan Police (See Appendix 4)

Environmental Health (See Appendix 5)

The application was required to be advertised in a local nhewspaper and
by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the following licensing
objectives are relevant:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder

¢ public safety

¢ the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Essentially, both regulatory Authorities oppose the application because
the applicant has not explained how, within the context of longer hours,
they will meet the licensing objectives, particularly:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder

¢ the prevention of public nuisance

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Licensing Officer Comments

The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Page 17



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003

®
L X4

As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. \Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

Page 18



6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

Members will find advice on the issues relating to conduct on the
premises and egress as follows:

Appendix 6 Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder on
the Premises

Appendix 7 Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder
From Patrons Leaving The Premises

Appendix 8 Licensing Officer comments on Noise While The
Premise Is In Use

Appendix 9 Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems

Appendix 10  Planning

Appendix 11 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Page 19



8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 20



10.0 Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9
Appendix 10

Appendix 12

Copy of existing licence.

A copy of the application for variation.
Maps of the area

Representations of the Metropolitan Police
Representations of Environmental Health

Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder on
the Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder
From Patrons Leaving The Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Noise While The
Premise Is In Use

Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems
Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Appendix 1

Page 23



Page 24



(Mini Market)

214 Devons Road
London

E3 3PN

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse

Team Leader Licensing

Date: 9'" June 2008

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\DevonsRd214.doc

Page 25



LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 12738

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

214 Devons Road

Post town Post code
London E3 3PN
Telephone number

020 8515 6441

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of late night refreshment

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\DevonsRd214.doc 2

Page 26



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol:

Monday to Thursday from 09:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hrs to midnight
Sunday from 10:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Thursday until 23:30 hrs
Friday to Saturday until midnight

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Thursday from 06:30 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday from 06:30 hrs to midnight
Sunday from 07:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

Off sales only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\DevonsRd214.doc 3

Page 27




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr. Kalender Onay Mr. Erdal Pinar

210 Devons Road 69 Ben Jonson Road
London London

E3 3PN E14SA

020 7538 4695

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr. Erdal Pinar
69 Ben Jonson Road

London
E14SA

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

London Borough of Haringey
LNO0001767

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\DevonsRd214.doc 4

Page 28




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) ata time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. No nudity or semi nudity permitted.
2. CCTV to be installed and maintained.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
Not applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

11" April 2008

M:\Licensing\Word9712003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\DevonsRd214.doc

Page 29



Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 12738

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
214 Devons Road

Post town Post code
London E3 3PN

Telephone number
020 8515 6441

Where the licence is time limited the
dates N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the | The sale by retail of alcohol
licence The provision of late night refreshment

M:\Licensing\Word9712003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\DevonsRd214.doc 6

Page 30



The times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

The opening hours of the premises

Name, (registered) address of
holder of premises licence

Sale by retail of alcohol:

Monday to Thursday from 09:00 hrs to 23:30
hrs

Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hrs to
midnight

Sunday from 10:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Thursday until 23:30 hrs
Friday to Saturday until midnight

Monday to Thursday from 06:30 hrs to 23:30
hrs

Friday and Saturday from 06:30 hrs to
midnight

Sunday from 07:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Mr. Erdal Pinar
69 Ben Jonson Road

Mr. Kalender Onay
210 Devons Road

London London
E3 3PN E14SA

Where the licence authorises Off sales only

supplies of alcohol whether these

are on and / or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for _

example company number, charity | Not applicable

number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises

supervisor where the premises Mr. Erdal Pinar

licence authorises for the supply of

alcohol

State whether access to the

premises by children is restricted or | No restrictions

prohibited

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\DevonsRd214.doc 7

Page 31




Page 32



Appendix 2

Page 33



Page 34



LiCENSING AcT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to:
London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Licensing Section, Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 55739,
§ Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY.

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1Me \4 RNLENDEE ON Ay (Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

- - - Pr—
Premises licence number LR T

5]

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

. . (7 ] e i
Devons Toon & Wuind ({eem e et =y e Piteces )
2l Dedons Roaeos
Post town e ROy Post code T = N
Telephone number at premises (ifany) | 2c TIIK Ly &S S
Non-domestic rateable value of premises E'S' R - AR e
o e =EE R
E E" ‘?‘ = ; th.,
Vo M.
; Y R s LA
MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises\NewPremise. 160 doc S I C ' 1
Page 35 R




Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact oy e S e
telephone number O lc R = SRR
E-mail address (optional)
Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town | | Postcode |

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes
~

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? &

If not, when do you want the variation to take effect from?

Day Month | Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

TRADH T Tian  of Lacence Moewdee's  ISleTre
= o - _(ReaTo 9
KEmMpe onay (bicence No . VS TT7- 30705
— e L S B e
Viose Tl W WA T COwna . ) o 'g Lf w B i\

, . ) R . -
g*-\ OUis o \ WedD e e SSTeeseT TG R a9 L\._ 2 |
Le DHoeou Do gy ind

D - . . L~ G
A R;Bi,’i@‘é? gy Do 2 NCD W Y ; N 3 _ -
— V2 NewbfoeT BVEANE,

of 2% wewnge < cueT, 5 |
T ( i>é€~5 o \\&‘}‘.L& L_”‘ CE o\ C &

— =
[ SN o [N (- e
Nes 13279 Wt TTowse Haeale ) =
- : g | e e h & oS E

3EvTeEasion oF OFc g Hou S oF Lagues TC

5
= g N - , ~ g g~
Pec PRy, Se v Days e WeE

Z Houey

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

MALICENSING\Word9712003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 2

Page 36



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

) (if ticking yes, fill in box H) '

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box |)

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill-in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

k)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

MALICENSING\Word97:2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc

Page 37

Please tick yes

O

O O0o0oooao

O 0 O Qg



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place ’ ,
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick ] Indoors .
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) 5 f
guidance note 6) | Outdoors [ |
, 1 |
Day | Start | Finish | Both IS
Mon { ( Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue L !
Wed ! [ State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
[‘ l guidance note 4)
Thur [ {
Fri ,‘ } Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
f } for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
sar the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
a
Sun f
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both - please tick (please read | Indoors 0
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) 1 Outdoors } 0
Day |Start | Finish | Both =B
Mon | ! Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue [ {
L]
Wed ; State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
! read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri { Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
I for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
o ] column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
a
i
!
Sun g
M:\LICEN;SING‘\Word97‘QOO3 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms'Premise\Premises.006.doc 4

Page 38




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

MALICENSING\Word97'2003 Lic Act_TemplatesiApplication Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 5

Page 39




D

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment |

Boxing or wrestling |
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — L!ndoors ! O
$tapdard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) i f
timings (please read 1 Outdoors | []
guidance note 6) | |
Day ] Start / Finish ‘ Both ’ 0
Mon I Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
|
|
Tue } f
Wed | J State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
’L” } entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur [ jl
Fri [ } Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
| J | for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
f listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat | ] note 5)
Sun i }
MALICENSING\Word97°2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 6

Page 40



E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors O

Outdoors O

Day Start Finish , Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

indoors

Outdoors '

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc . 7

Page 41



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place |
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors O
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2) J x
timings (please read ; Outdoors ]
guidance note 6) | |
f

Day | Start | Finish ' Both 0
Mon ’[ ,f Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue ’;'
Wed | } State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

; } (please read guidance note 4)

|
Thur f
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
S5 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
a

Sun
MALICENSING'Word97'2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 8

Page 42



H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start i Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ) 0

Mon ! ou‘tdoors or both - please tick (please read Outdoors f O
guidance note 2)

l Both ’ |

Tue [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 9

Page 43




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

O
Outdoors N
O

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

MALICENSING\Word97:2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc

Page 44

10




J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors O
Stgndard days and note 2) Outdoors O
timings (please read
guidance note 6) Both O
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
‘those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun
MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 11

Page 45




K

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
for entertainment of a you will be providing
similar description to
that falling withini or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day J Start [ Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ! ]
Mon ] 1 outdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors | 0
| | guidance note 2) !
f { Both ' ]
Tue { j Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | ]
_—
Thur | !’ State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
l | entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i orj
' (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun ]
MALICENSING\Word97'2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 12

Page 46



L

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 0

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

MALICENSING\Word97'2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms'\Premise\Premises.006.doc 13

Page 47




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7) Off the

guidance note 6) : )
premises

Day Start Finish J Both O

Mon OC . 0C |23 51| State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue [p0 00|23 S

Wed oo 00|23 59

Thur |0 ¢ |22 59 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
_{ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) !
Fri OC - CO23 s T

Sat ¢ LCO |23 ST

Sun oG 00|22 S

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

Nes ™ e

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 14

Page 48



0]

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Lo s

Mon oo ot |27 5

Tue [0 0U[230 5%

(g

Wed (0. 0023 59

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

Thur |00 (0] == | ePen to the public at different times from those listed in the
C . i%== 2 '] column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri o0 00|23 v

Sat OO O0|=% ¢y

Sun o0 o0 2T T

|

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

E ESTRICTese o™ 0N =N Pouey

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc

Page 49

15




Please tick yes
I have enclosed the premises licence %]

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enciose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms'\Premise\Premises.006.doc 16

Page 50



P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

[ N S A R G S Y LA CENCE Meu) €0 B vasE e I8

(j'\v s S - © iy &
ST ATy SO

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

MALICENSING'Word97:2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 17

Page 51



Please tick yes

¢ Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee B

* lhave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and o
others where applicable

¢ lunderstand that | must now advertise my application Q/

* Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation o

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will o

be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the

applicant please state in what capacity.

. N - ™ [ 3
Signature A ’{/2\( ( / K=le, N ¢ On=—
Date : ;/S:,( F(C——b@_\! p((g,\,‘ —GLe
Capacity OWwNE2 AnG Lace nde e He o

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

A
Signature /’/;W Ay CHON &~y
Date Q&' A {fab QQ%V\ 2 &
Capacity Peonen Neee <o AT L Cendr Mo eDe
Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated

with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Me - .‘—\— i‘)ﬁ’) FELe

DL M ENAaD S & e C
2;{ .\,C ; lc:,%\f 'BC‘ ETOR €4 DA E Hewrtd Ko
L™ a0y o =\ ST (\ -S

Posttown | _~~ Gon | Post code TE ¢ S¢S

Telephone number (if any) |IC2C T3l =600
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 18

Page 52



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place

will be and its proximity to the premises.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors

2.
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. Forexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. :

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines. -

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Application Forms\Premise\Premises.006.doc 19

Page 53



Page 54



Appendix 3

Page 55



Page 56



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

Map

Chare Grant
ary Sndwoo

By,

1228

1
2
®
3]
[72]

Notes:

Map of:

214 Devons Road - large

Produced 8 April 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data and

incorporating surveyed revision availabl

Copyright 1998,

e at this date. © Crown

ited without prior

i

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibi

permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamilets

Licence Number. LA100019288

Page 57

nk/nAamnin

tent

Name=OV Warde& (1

1man?Service

.esri.esrimap.Esri

01/servlet/com

1SWS

//ahg

http



Page 58



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

ap

Z

WA WA

'
e

o

L F 4
it

s

51

“’:“"w

2500

1
L2
[
O
(2]

Notes:

Map of:

214 Devons Road -

med

ium

Produced 8 April 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data and

incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown

Copyright 1998,

prior

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without

permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 59

0R/n4ANN1N

ient

Name=0OV Wards& (1

1man?Service

01/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esr

1SWS

://ahgi

http



Page 60



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

Scale 1:7500

Map of: Notes:

214 Devons Road - small

Produced 8 April 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data and
incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown
Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 61

http://ahgisws01/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esriman?ServiceName=0V Wards& Client  0R/04/7010



Page 62



Appendix 4

Page 63



Page 64



MCLCUEOILE Working together for a safer London

POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING
HT - Tower Hamlets Borough
HT - Whitechapel Police Station

Alexander JLO Solicitors Licensing Office
Bethnal Green Police Station

138 -148 Cambridge Heath Road 12 Victoria Park Square

London Bethnal Green

E15QJ E2 9NZ

Telephone: 02082174118

Facsimile: 0208217 6688

Email: Andy.Jackson@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref: TS kb Onay B41763
Our ref: LIC/89/2010

8 March 2010

Dear Sir or Madam

| am writing to you firstly to confirm the receipt of the application to vary the Premise
Licence at Devon’'s Food and Wine, 214 Devon’s Road, E3 3PN. Please note that
although the nature of the variation is described on page 2 of the application, no forms to
vary the DPS have been received at this office. | can also confirm that no plans have
been received either.

| have noted that you are applying for a 24 hour licence to sell alcohol. This application is
not acceptable to police for the following reasons.

o The area is subject to anti social behaviour by youths. For this reason most
licensed premises in the local area have been restricted either voluntarily or by
licensing committee to similar hours already enjoyed by your client. A search of
our database shows your alcohol hours as follows;

Mon - Thurs to 2330hrs
Fri/Sat - 0000hrs
Sun - 2230hrs.

A further search of other licensed premises in the area reveals another off licence
with shorter hours (2300 Mon - Sat and 2230hrs Sun) and 2 public houses which
close at 0100hrs at the weekend.

o The sale of alcohol in the area has it's problems, but the sale of alcohol for either
an extended period or for 24 hours a day would require the applicants to
demonstrate an understanding of the licensing objectives far beyond what little
they have written on page 17 of the application. | believe that this is an application
for purely financial gain.

e The area is a residential area with a high concentration of flats and houses
nearby. It is an area already suffering from ASB, so to allow a premise to remain
open all night would be inviting trouble. This premises is already open to the
Council’s framework hours as published in their Licensing Policy and to extend
those hours a need to do so would have to be demonstrated. | don't believe that

need exists.
Page 65



» This weekend in the local area there were gangs fights and reports of a shooting
culminating in a chase between 2 motorbikes and a car whilst shots were
exchanged. Tensions are running high locally something which cannot be helped
by alcohol being sold for an extended period of time.

Normally in objecting to a variation | would offer the applicant some comfort in the
form of an extra hour if their licensing hours were less than similar local premises. As
| have already mentioned, your clients already benefit from longer hours so | cannot
even do that.

The Council have a copy of this letter and are instructed to regard this as an
objection to the application unless they hear otherwise.

Yours sincerely,

Andy Jackson

Page 66



Appendix 5

Page 67



Page 68



Page 1 of 2

Nick Kemp

From: Alkesh Solanki

Sent: 12 March 2010 10:16
To: Nick Kemp

Cc: 'Alan.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police.uk’

Subject: CORRECT MEMO (ignore the previous one)...DEVONS FOOD & WINE, 214 Devons Road

There are residential properties adjoining and surrounding the business. I do not believe
that a late licence would protect the local amenity from public nuisance. The impact of
having a late night establishment, in this case an off license, for the sale of alcohol, in a
location where residential properties have had the quiet solitude of no commercial activities
beyond midnight, would be detrimental and thus inappropriate.

Further to the business being located next to mixed residential and commercial properties,
the majority of the side streets in the locality,within a 150 metre or less radius, are
residential:

Cranwell Close;
Violet Road;
Campbell Road;
Swaton Road;
Knapp Road;
Rounton Road;
Devons Road,;
Purdy Street;
Fern Street;
Chiltern Road; and
Brock Place.

® @ ¢ @ & @& & 4 & @ 0

The potential for public nuisance is high. The potential customers that may
frequent DEVONS FOOD & WINE after 23.30 pm and through the whole night are
likely either to have had a night out, be in high spirits or just keen to consume alcohol.

[ cannot see how the licensing objective for prevention of public nuisance can be met by the
applicant especially when their customers are off the site and on their way to their next
destination, particularly during these noise sensitive hours. The applicant's submission in
the operating schedule has been left blank with no methods as to how the licensing
objective for prevention of public nuisance will be achieved.

If agreeable to the Committee, at best, I could only agree a 30 minute extension Monday to
Thursday to 12 midnight, for the sale of alcohol. This would be subject to the applicant
offering to Committee a plausible argument and how the licensing objectives are to be
achieved.

Alkesh Solanki
Area Team North, Environmental Protection

Page 69



Page 70



Appendix 6

Page 71



Page 72



Crime and Disorder on the Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

® 6 © & o o ¢ & o 5 o o o

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Page 73



Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 74



Appendix 7

Page 75



Page 76



Crime and Disorder From Patrons Leaving The Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

e The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of

Page 77



customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (5.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of ‘public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.38)

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 78



Appendix 8

Page 79



Page 80



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.11).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
o Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly
Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
¢ Conditions controlling the placing of refuse
Conditions controlling noxious smells

Page 81



¢ Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 82



Appendix 9

Page 83



Page 84



Access and Egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
o Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

Page 85



¢ Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 86



Appendix 10

Page 87



Page 88



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 89



Page 90



Appendix 11

Page 91



Page 92



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

[ ]

[ ]

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

°

L
L
[ ]

Theatres

Cinemas

Premises with club premises certificates
Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 93



Page 94



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	5.1 Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Devons Food & Wine, 214 Devons Road, London, E3 3PN
	DevonssRd214Part2


